Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

From: Nick Patz [NickPatz@ CeresAssociates.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2009 8:52 AM
To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Subject: Site Opening

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Mail_Cases_Plopping

Donna

My client has had a contingency placed on his loan. He bought a dry cleaners, the Phase Il had 4 SBs, and one sample
came back with a little PCE. The consultant said that they had to open a file with the County, and the Bank said that until
the file is closed they are not going to give up the money. So we need to open a file, and see if it can be closed right
away — if you agree that there is not a significant problem.

Could you please tell me how | can start this process. | have the Phase Il on my computer.

Nick Patz

.
-
ceres
Nick Patz, President
office: (707)748-3170
mobile: (707) 208-7077



